

County of Yolo

**PROBATION DEPARTMENT** 

PROBATION OFFICESJUVENILE2780 East Gibson Road2880 EastWoodland CA 95776Woodland(530) 406-5320(530) 406-FAX (530) 661-1211FAX (530)Email: probation@yolocounty.org

JUVENILE DETENTION 2880 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5300 FAX (530) 669-5802



Brent Cardall Chief Probation Officer

Community Corrections Partnership (CCP)

## MINUTES

## Monday, April 10, 2017, 1:30 pm – 3:30 pm County Administration Building Atrium Training Room 625 Court St., Woodland CA 95695

CCP Members, Executive Committee:

Dan Fruchtenicht, Deputy Chief Probation Officer, Jeff Reisig, District Attorney, Tracie Olson, Public Defender, Carrie Scarlata, County Counsel, Ed Prieto, Sheriff, Karen Larsen, HHSA and Cathy Berger, Yolo Superior Court.

Voting Alternates/Staff Present:Nate Palmer, Lucas Robles, Marc Nigel, Carolyn West, Richard Reed, Eric<br/>Banuelos, Cristina Vazquez, Jennifer Cross, Tom Haynes, Rosario Ruiz-Dark<br/>and Lisa Howard.

- 1. Call to Order and Introductions The April 10, 2017, meeting of the Community Corrections Partnership (CCP) was called to order at 1:34 pm.
- 2. Approval of Agenda Motion: Tracie Olson, Second:, Jeff Reisig Vote: Passes unanimously: 7:0
- 3. Approval of Minutes from February 13, 2017 *Motion: Tracie Olson, Second: Ed Prieto, Vote: Passes unanimously* 7:0
- 4. Updates
  - *a.* CCP 2015-16 Growth Formula Subcommittee Report (Attachment B) Fruchtenicht

As decided at our February CCP meeting the subcommittee moved forward with the data collection of the Multi-County Comparison Growth Allocations. The counties surveyed were: Yolo, Marin, Butte and Santa Cruz. Merced County did not participate. Each member received handouts of the matrix and the Detailed Description of Growth Allocation formulas provided by CSAC. Officer Fruchtenicht went over the data collection within the matrix. PD Olson felt the 2<sup>nd</sup> Strikers would be a group of offenders we should get outcome data on. DA Reisig states after looking over the numbers, Yolo is doing pretty well. Mr. Reisig states it would be helpful to know what programs other counties have implemented i.e., Santa Cruz and can we get a list of the programs they are running and do a line item comparison and performance data for each program.

**Community Corrections** 

All members are interested in seeing the stats from each county which CSAC could provide. Tom Haines of the Department of Financial Services has requested this information of CSAC and they have refused source agency requests. Mr. Haines agreed to make one last request of CSAC. CAO Blacklock will also request this information of CSAC. If CSAC does not comply our only option would be to request the data from each individual county. DA Reisig requested Cathy Berger, of Yolo Superior Court request the '15-'16 numbers from the Administrative Office of the Courts (the AOC stats are two years arrears). Ms. Berger will look into collection data from the Judicial Branch Statistical System and report back to the group. Officer Fruchtenicht will look at our probation numbers for '15-'16 and add to the matrix.

5. Authorize Extension of Yolo County Day Reporting Center (DRC) Operations for first 6 months info FY 17-18 – Fruchtenicht

Roundtable discussion regarding the six month extension of the DRC contract. The voting members choose to grant the contract extension for a three month period which will encompass July 1<sup>st</sup> – September 30<sup>th</sup>, 2017. A motion was made to approve the contract extension between the DRC and other supporting stakeholders. Motion: Ed Prieto, Second, Karen Larsen. Vote: Passes 6:0 with one abstention 1:0

- 6. Appointments
  - a. Approve appointment of Winters Police Chief John Miller as voting executive member to the Community Corrections Partnership with Davis Police Chief Darren Pytel remaining as alternate.

All members are in agreement with the appointment of Winters Police Chief, John Miller and Chief Darren Pytel serving as the alternate representative. Motion: Ed Prieto, Second, Jeff Reisig Vote: Passes 7:0

7. Quarterly Crime Report for Q4 of 2016 – Miller

Tabled until May/June.

- 8. Public Comment *no public comment*.
- 9. Request Future Agenda Items:
  - a. Court Portal and Online Public Access (Landry)

Ms. Berger reported the Court Portal is up and running. She would like to know if folks would be interested in another demonstration or talk about the portal. The portal is ready to go and they're just waiting for the agencies to get configured. Each agency is already paying for it so it would be nice if we get on board, as it would save a lot of time and money doing business electronically. Ms. Berger asked the members if there is any interest to see what the benefits are of the program. If so, Mr. Landry or Ms. Berger will present at the next meeting or the following month. All members agree they're ready to go they're just waiting for the IT programmer. CAO Blacklock states IT is currently in the process of bringing on the programmer as soon as possible.

10. Next Meeting: May 8, 2017, at 1:30 p.m. in the Atrium Training Room of the County Administration Building

11. Adjournment – Motion: Ed Prieto, Second: Karen Larsen, the meeting was adjourned at 2:25 p.m.

Minutes Taken/Transcribed by: Lisa Howard, Secretary to Chief Probation Officer, Brent Cardall